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Good morning, Teresa.
 
DCA has reviewed the Annual Capital Improvement Element (CIE) Update for Effingham
County and finds that it adequately addresses applicable requirements. The next step is for
the County to adopt the CIE Update. As soon as your office provides the adoption resolution, I
will transmit a digital copy to DCA with the final adopted version of this document. Following,
DCA will notify the County that its Qualified Local Government status has been extended. If
you have any questions, please contact me at (912) 223-9258.
 
Thank you,
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Aaron Carpenter <acarpenter@crc.ga.gov>
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 1:40 PM
To: Teresa Concannon <TConcannon@EffinghamCounty.org>
Subject: Re: 2022 CIE update

Received! I will review and transmit to DCA.
 
Thank you,
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Teresa Concannon <TConcannon@EffinghamCounty.org>
Date: Monday, August 22, 2022 at 1:35 PM
To: Aaron Carpenter <acarpenter@crc.ga.gov>
Subject: 2022 CIE update
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The attached document contains the resolution of transmittal, the 2022 Financial Report, and the
2022 CIE update document.
 
Please review & forward to DCA.  Let me know if anything else is needed. 
 
Thanks,
 
Teresa
 
 

 Teresa Concannon, AICP
Planning & Zoning Manager
Effingham County Board of Commissioners
804 S Laurel Street
Springfield, GA 31329
tconcannon@effinghamcounty.org
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